
From: 

To: 

CC: 
Sent: 7/14/2021 12:14:32 PM 
Subject: IRE: Dixie Fire - Bucks & Caribou 

We’re shutting down work at Bucks around 1:30. Caribou, for guys who are headed down 70, will shutdown at 
1-1:30. I will be up to Caribou after we shut down bucks. 

I will send another email, and call rock creek, when we are all confirmed evacuated from the powerhouse. 

FYI, Bucks U1 was just started. We will secure the powerhouse best we can before leaving. 

From: ~ 
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 12:11 PIVI 
To: 

Subject: RE: Dixie Fire Information 

Dixie Fire Map from PG&E. 

~ent: Wednesda~ 2021 10:12 AM 

Subject: RE: Dixie Fire Information 

Latest updates from Cal Fire and Butte County. Plumas County Sheriff isn’t currently showing any information on 
the fire. 

~ CAL FIRE Butte Unit/Butte County Fire Department,~ .=..~... -       "-" 

= iii , ~, ~ [ut;da]el. Fire is 1200 acres, I]L;rning to the north awa); 

popula;edareas. Large resource orders arehal;pening, 

CAL FIRE Butte Unit/Butte CounW ire De rtment :.~ ...... , h .-- 

"-" ~,: 1~ ~ ~.~ ~- 

PG E-D IXl E-N D CAL-000020248 



:.: Butte County Sheriff~ 
¯ .. 5 .?. ~-,. :- 

EVACUATION WARNI NG 

71--121 9:20 a m. 

The Butte Ccunty Sheri’~s O~ice .: BCSO:, is issuing an EVACUATION 

WARNING for the Puiga and East Conco’vv areas due to a v,.ild’ire 

burnir~g in the area 

Please refer to the Public Map on the BCSC, ’,,vebsite. 

v.’,,,.v, butte,:OL~nt’,,., net sheriff for further information, or call                                                                                        ,~,,.,-~..°°° <~2-5378. 

Ranch 

Magalia 

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 9:09 AM 
To: 

Subject: RE: Dixie Fire Information 

~ CAL FIRE Butte Unit/Butte County Fire Department ,~3 :i~: ~:~... ¯ 4~’r~" "-- 

~-2 ¯ :e : [Ul.Cda:e[, The fire is cL, rrently 500 acres and C’rz.’.:~ contained 

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 6:41 AM 

P G E -D IXl E -N D CAL-000020249 



Subject: Dixie Fire Information 

Cal Fire’s Twitter is calling for a large resource order for today. 

https ://twitter.co m/CA LFI IR E ButteCo/status 
/1415235750249959428?ref src=twsrc%5Eqoo,qle%7Ctwcamp%5Eserp%7Ctwqr%5Etweet 

https://fireaviati~n.com/2~21/07/14/aircraft-~n-the-dixie-fire-in-butte-county-ca~if~rnia/ 

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000020250 


